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Dear Planning & Zoning Committee,

Sabrina Pools Inc. is requesting variance to section 7.1.2.B.F at 1197 Neipsic Road,
Glastonbury, CT, 06033. We are requesting this variance because the pool is on the front of the
property. The pool is approximately 480 feet from the road, along with that, it cannot be seen
from the road, due to the heavily forested lot. The hardship here is that the customer does not
have any other space to place the pool, as the yard is surrounded with ledge, making it difficult to
install anywhere else.

Sincerely,
Jonathan Casado
2182 Boston Tpke,
Coventry, CT
860-742-7308



